



Letimati

# Anton Morrison

51 Robert Burns Ave  
Glasgow, Scotland G812EG

T 0141 416 1452  
[anton@letimati.com](mailto:anton@letimati.com)  
[www.letimati.com](http://www.letimati.com)

## Profile

After studying Computing Science I moved into a web developer job and found a real passion for it. Since then i have always work with web technologies and while always furthering my programming skills I have also moved into design. I have worked in Spain for 4 years which was a great experience.

## Experience

### Freelance Web Developer, Glasgow, Scotland – 2008 - Present

Working on my own as a freelance programmer with various companies and agencies while also seeing full web projects from start to finish. Portfolio available on request.

### Web Developer, Icon Events International, Barcelona, Spain – 2007

Working with a new company setting up there website and intranet. The Job also included research on how the company could benefit from web technologies in the future. [www.iconeventsinternational.com](http://www.iconeventsinternational.com), [digitalmedia.iconeventsinternational.com](http://digitalmedia.iconeventsinternational.com).

### Lead Web Developer, 2FluidCreative, Barcelona, Spain – 2005-2006

Working closely with the managing director of the company to set up the Spanish office of the company involved more that web development and I had to take on a more business roll. It also involved learning to speak spanish.

### Web Developer, 2FluidCreative, Glasgow, Scotland – 2003-2004

Working as part of a programming team for one of the leading design companies in the uk.

## Education

Glasgow University Scotland - Computing Science Honers Degree

## Skills

My main skills lie in the programming side of Web development. I am an advanced user of HTML, CSS, PHP, Java Script and MySQL databases. Having studied at a high theoretical level I feel more than comfortable picking up any programming language. I also speak spanish to a high level.

## Referrals

David Lanagan - Icon Events International, Barcelona, Spain  
email - [david@iconeventsinternational.com](mailto:david@iconeventsinternational.com)

Dino Squillino - 2FluidCreative, Glasgow, Scotland  
email - [dino@2fluid.com](mailto:dino@2fluid.com)